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Birmingham City Council The information contained within this e-mail (and any attachment) sent by
Birmingham City Council is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the
named recipient or entity to whom itis addressed. If you are not the intended recipient please accept
our apologies and notify the sender immediately. Unauthorised access, use, disclosure, storage or
copyingis not permitted and may be unlawful. Any e-mail including its content may be monitored and
used by Birmingham City Council for reasons of security and for monitoring internal compliance with
the office policy on staff use. E-mail blocking software may also be used. Any views or opinions
presented are solely those of the originator and do not necessarily represent those of Birmingham
City Council. We cannot guarantee that this message or any attachment is virus free or has not been
intercepted and amended.
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Refer to Exhibit DS/07
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Refer to RS/09 in the OneDrive Folder
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Refer to RS/10 in the OneDrive Folder
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Refer to RS/14 in the OneDrive Folder
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Archived: 08 January 2026 11:54:57

From: Natalie Smyth
Sent: Thu, 8 Jan 2026 10:51:45

Subject: RE: Sit Rep - 07.01.2026
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

*EXTERNAL**

Good Morning All,

Perry Barr depot deployed all vehicles by 09:10am.
Atlas depot deployed all vehicles by 10.10am.

Kind Regards,

Natalie Smyth (BA Hons)

Business Support Manager for Street Scene
Business Improvement and Support, City Operations
Birmingham City Council

Email: Natalie.Smyth@Birmingham.gov.uk

Birmingham
" | City Co%ncil
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OFFICIAL

From: Natalie Smyth
Sent: 07 January 2026 08:08

Subject: Sit Rep - 07.01.2026
Good morning all,
Please find attached this mornings’ update providing an overview of what has been deployed today.

Please also see the link below to the dashboard showing progress made to date.

Start of Day - CO-Waste Industrial Action - Power B

Kind Regards,
Natalie Smyth (BA Hons)

Business Support Manager for Street Scene
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https://eur05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapp.powerbi.com%2Fgroups%2Fme%2Freports%2F7d3f03b0-cf3c-4dbe-9a2e-c95dea28e255%2F080aa57f719392329e7d%3Fctid%3D699ace67-d2e4-4bcd-b303-d2bbe2b9bbf1%26experience%3Dpower-bi%26clientSideAuth%3D0&data=05%7C02%7Cabbie.taylor%40dlapiper.com%7C1bf5b7348c2b49913acc08de4ea3efac%7Ce855e7acc54640d299f7a100522010f9%7C1%7C0%7C639034663193010808%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nLSuG5k5F1DIbn86FpIg6NQB%2F0TngE%2B9v07%2F%2B0XO4Ak%3D&reserved=0

Business Improvement and Support, City Operations

Birmingham City Council

Email: Natalie.Smyth@Birmingham.gov.uk

Birmingham
" | City Co%lncil

From: Anita Niles <Anita.Niles@birmingham.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 January 2026 09:18

Subject: Sit Rep - 06.01.2026



mailto:Natalie.Smyth@Birmingham.gov.uk
mailto:Anita.Niles@birmingham.gov.uk

Good morning all,

Please find attached this mornings’ update providing an overview of what has been deployed and
the plans for yesterday and today.

Please also see the link below to the dashboard showing progress made to date.

Start of Day - CO-Waste Industrial Action - Power Bl

Kind regards,
Anita Niles

Business Support Co-Ordinator
Executive Support — City Operations

Birmingham
" | City Coguncil

© www.birmingham.gov.uk
@ birminghamcitycouncil
© @BhamCityCouncil
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OFFICIAL

Birmingham City Council The information contained within this e-mail (and any attachment) sent by Birmingham
City Council is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the named recipient or entity to
whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient please accept our apologies and notify the sender
immediately. Unauthorised access, use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted and may be unlawful.
Any e-mail including its content may be monitored and used by Birmingham City Council for reasons of security
and for monitoring internal compliance with the office policy on staff use. E-mail blocking software may also be
used. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the originator and do not necessarily represent those
of Birmingham City Council. We cannot guarantee that this message or any attachment is virus free or has not
been intercepted and amended.
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https://eur05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapp.powerbi.com%2Fgroups%2Fme%2Freports%2F7d3f03b0-cf3c-4dbe-9a2e-c95dea28e255%2F080aa57f719392329e7d%3Fctid%3D699ace67-d2e4-4bcd-b303-d2bbe2b9bbf1%26experience%3Dpower-bi%26clientSideAuth%3D0&data=05%7C02%7Cabbie.taylor%40dlapiper.com%7C1bf5b7348c2b49913acc08de4ea3efac%7Ce855e7acc54640d299f7a100522010f9%7C1%7C0%7C639034663193060200%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FwB0zs9oUy%2B2%2BybQqAIsDzbCuqSWMdDqhglFHacmazg%3D&reserved=0

Thursday 8" January 2026

Daily Operational Sit Rep

8:30am morning update:

1. Morning deployment from depots:

Atlas and supporting depots: As of 04:30am 16 vehicles have been
deployed from Atlas and alternative depots; 16 Coventry crews deployed.
As of 08:30 am16 vehicles still to be deployed. There is a protester
blockade of 8 activists on Redfern Road. The activists are pigeon walking
in front of the vehicles stopping them from deploying. Separately there are
approx. 30/40 Unite protesters in the desighated fenced off areas.

Smithfield: 30 vehicles have been deployed from Smithfield and 2
Coventry crews deployed. There is a picket at Smithfield depot today on
Sherlock Street with approx. 30/40 protesters present. All vehicles
deployed safety by 6:30am.

Perry Barr: As of 08:30 there are 0 BCC vehicles deployed; 7 Coventry
crews deployed. There is a protester blockade of 8 activists on Holeford
Drive at the entrance to the depot. The activists are pigeon walking in front
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of the vehicles stopping them from deploying. Separately there are
approx. 30/40 Unite protesters in the designated fenced off areas. This
has also stopped all Street Cleansing vehicles from deploying. West
Midlands Police have been notified, and Silver Command has confirmed
that he will ensure that Police will be in attendance.

Total number of waste collection vehicles deployed today so far: 71, including 46
BCC vehicles and 25 for Coventry. As of 08:30am there are 38 BCC vehicles not
deployed.

Any missed collections from Thursday 8" January 2026 will not be collected until
15.01.2026 when a double collection will be undertaken.

1 x MHRC running seven days a week.

2. Opening hours of the Household Waste & Recycling Centres: continued extended
opening hours in operation: Kings Norton 07.00 - 21:00, weekends 08:00-18:00 and
other centres 08.00 until 18:00 weekdays and 08:00-16:30 weekends. Between
21.12.2025 and 31.01.2026 all Household Waste and Recycling centres have
extended opening hours from 07:00am until 21:00pm Monday to Friday and
08:00am until18:00pm Saturday and Sunday. Booked slots are currently showing
42% for Thursday 8" January and 31% for Friday 9" January.
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Row Labels 07-Jan-26 09 Ja;6 1 Ja;6
Kings Norton 100 100 73.5
Perry Barr 16.9 2.4 1.7
Sutton Coldfield 26.2 5.7 3.2
Tyseley 32.7 5.6 4.9
Grand Total 175.8 113.7 83.3
Data report for Wednesday 7*" January
How much waste has been collected by weight?
1163 tonnes collected at kerbside; 140 tonnes collected at the HWRC
Did we deliver the planned activity in the day?
Yes.
What is the overall level of residual waste?
99% of scheduled collections (Wednesday 7" January)
Agency planned deployment.
Drivers:
Legally Permissible Actual Variance
Atlas 32 30 2
Perry Barr 22 22 0
Smithfield 27 25 2

The variance at Atlas is due to sickness and is covered by Birmingham City Council

full time drivers.

Loaders:
Legally Permissible Actual Variance
Atlas 105 69 36
Perry Barr 82 48 34
Smithfield 82 62 20

Variance in loaders is line with operational expectations.

What are our deployment plans for tomorrow? As follows —
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Atlas 34 vehicles

25 contractor crews - Coventry
Smithfield: 31 vehicles

Perry Barr: 22 vehicles
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Refer to Exhibit CS/27
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Friday 9* January 2026

Daily Operational Sit Rep

8:30am morning update:

1. Morning deployment from depots:

Due to adverse weather conditions all waste collections have been
suspended.

1 x MHRC running seven days a week-suspended today.

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
26% for Friday 9*" January, 25% for Saturday 10" January and 18% for Sunday 11t
January.

Friday 9" January 2025, all HWRC have been closed.

Data report for Thursday 9*" January

How much waste has been collected by weight?

1089 tonnes collected at kerbside; 152 tonnes collected at the HWRC

Did we deliver the planned activity in the day?
No
What is the overall level of residual waste?

82% of scheduled collections (Thursday 8" January), this was due to activists
blockading Perry Barr and Atlas depots.

What are our deployment plans for tomorrow? As follows —

e Atlas 34 vehicles
e 25 contractor crews — Coventry
e Smithfield: 31 vehicles
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Perry Barr: 22 vehicles
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Refer to RS/19 in the OneDrive Folder
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Monday 12" January 2026

Daily Operational Sit Rep

8:30am morning update:

1.

Morning deployment from depots:

Atlas and supporting depots: As of 04:30am 15 vehicles have been
deployed from Atlas and alternative depots; 16 Coventry crews deployed.
As of 08:30 am19 vehicles still to be deployed. There is a protester
blockade of 8 activists on Redfern Road. The activists are pigeon walking
in front of the vehicles stopping them from deploying. Separately there are
approx. 30/40 Unite protesters in the desighated fenced off areas. Police
are yet to arrive on site.

Smithfield: 30 vehicles have been deployed from Smithfield and 2
Coventry crews deployed. There is a picket at Smithfield depot today on
Sherlock Street with approx. 40/50 protesters present. All vehicles
deployed safety by 6:30am.

Perry Barr: As of 08:30,1 BCC vehicle has been deployed; 7 Coventry
crews deployed. 20 BCC vehicles are still to be deployed. Thereis a
protester blockade of 8 activists on Holeford Drive at the entrance to the
depot. The activists are pigeon walking in front of the vehicles stopping
them from deploying. Separately there are approx. 30/40 Unite protesters
in the designated fenced off areas. Police are in attendance.

Total number of waste collection vehicles deployed today so far: 71, including 46
BCC vehicles and 25 for Coventry. As of 08:30am there are 39 BCC vehicles not

deployed.

Any missed collections from Thursday 8" January and Friday 9*" January 2026 are

being collected today (Monday 12" January), subject to vehicle deployment.

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
44% for Monday 12™ January and 21% for Tuesday 13" January.
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Data report for Friday 9*" January

How much waste has been collected by weight?

0 tonnes collected at kerbside; 0 tonnes collected at the HWRC

Did we deliver the planned activity in the day?
No.
What is the overall level of residual waste?

0% of scheduled collections (Friday 9" January), this was due to all Waste services
being cancelled due to the adverse weather conditions.

Data report for Saturday 10*" January

How much waste has been collected by weight?

0 tonnes collected at kerbside; 0 tonnes collected at the HWRC

Data report for Sunday 11" January

How much waste has been collected by weight?

80 tonnes collected at kerbside; 79 tonnes collected at the HWRC

Agency planned deployment.

Drivers:
Legally Permissible Actual Variance
Atlas 32 30 2
Perry Barr 22 21 1
Smithfield 27 26 1

The variance at Atlas is due to sickness and is covered by Birmingham City Council
full time drivers.

Loaders:
Legally Permissible Actual Variance
Atlas 105 66 39
Perry Barr 82 41 41
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

26 contractor crews - Coventry
Smithfield: 31 vehicles

Perry Barr: 22 vehicles
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Archived: 12 January 2026 10:32:03

From: Natalie Smyth
Sent: Mon, 12 Jan 2026 10:23:12

Subject: RE: Sit Rep - 12.01.2026
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

*EXTERNAL**
Good Morning All,
All vehicles from Atlas and Perry Barr depots have been deployed as of 10:15am.

Kind Regards,

Natalie Smyth (BA Hons)

Business Support Manager for Street Scene
Business Improvement and Support, City Operations
Birmingham City Council

Email: Natalie.Smyth@Birmingham.gov.uk

" | Birmingham

City Council

OFFICIAL
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Sent: 12 January 2026 08:35

Subject: Sit Rep - 12.01.2026
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

Business Support Manager for Street Scene 205



https://eur05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapp.powerbi.com%2Fgroups%2Fme%2Freports%2F7d3f03b0-cf3c-4dbe-9a2e-c95dea28e255%2F080aa57f719392329e7d%3Fctid%3D699ace67-d2e4-4bcd-b303-d2bbe2b9bbf1%26experience%3Dpower-bi%26clientSideAuth%3D0&data=05%7C02%7Cabbie.taylor%40dlapiper.com%7C612bb9813d77491f247808de51c49bfe%7Ce855e7acc54640d299f7a100522010f9%7C1%7C0%7C639038102085793097%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tvbltPvBTpdZsZJXAAYvnEm6xl%2FE3%2B%2F4Zix4a9UVU6E%3D&reserved=0

Business Improvement and Support, City Operations
Birmingham City Council

Email: Natalie.Smyth@Birmingham.gov.uk

.' | Birmingham

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
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Tuesday 13" January 2026

Daily Operational Sit Rep

8:30am morning update:

1. Morning deployment from depots:

Atlas and supporting depots: 36 vehicles BCC vehicles have been
deployed from Atlas and alternative depots; 15 Coventry crews deployed.
All vehicles deployed safely by 06:45am. There is a picket on Redfern
Road with approx. 30/40 protesters.

Smithfield: 30 vehicles have been deployed from Smithfield; 2 Coventry
crews deployed. All vehicles deployed safely by 06:30am. There is no
picket or protesters at Smithfield or Lifford depot today.

Perry Barr: 22 BCC vehicle have been deployed; 8 Coventry crews
deployed. All vehicles deployed safely by 06:45am. There is no picket at
the depot however there are approx. 30/40 protesters.

Total number of waste collection vehicles deployed today so far: 113, including 88
BCC vehicles and 25 for Coventry.

Any missed collections from Thursday 8" January and Friday 9" January 2026 will be
collected as a double collection (excess waste taken) on the scheduled day this
week. Any missed collections form Monday 12" January will be collected as a
double collection (excess waste taken) on Monday 19" January.

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
41% for Tuesday 13™" January and 26% for Wednesday 14" January.

Data report for Monday 12" January

How much waste has been collected by weight?

1206 tonnes collected at kerbside; 250 tonnes collected at the HWRC

Did we deliver the planned activity in the day?
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No.

What is the overall level of residual waste?

22% of scheduled collections (Monday 12" January). This was due to activists

blockading Atlas and Perry Barr depots and vehicles not being released.

Agency planned deployment.

Drivers:
Legally Permissible Actual Variance
Atlas 32 32 0
Perry Barr 22 22 0
Smithfield 27 25 2

The variance at Atlas is due to sickness and is covered by Birmingham City Council

full time drivers.

Loaders:
Legally Permissible Actual Variance
Atlas 105 70 35
Perry Barr 82 43 39
Smithfield 82 61 21

Variance in loaders is in line with operational expectations.
What are our deployment plans for tomorrow? As follows —

e Atlas 34 vehicles

e 26 contractor crews - Coventry
e Smithfield: 31 vehicles

e Perry Barr: 22 vehicles
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Refer to RS/23 in the OneDrive Folder

299



Refer to Exhibit CS/29
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Refer to Exhibit CS/28
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Monday 19* January 2026

Daily Operational Sit Rep

8:30am morning update:

1. Morning deployment from depots:

Atlas and supporting depots: 36 BCC vehicle have been deployed from
Atlas and alternative depots; 14 Coventry crews deployed. There is a
picket on Kings Road with approx. 30/40 protesters. All vehicles deployed
safely by 07:10am.

Smithfield: 30 BCC vehicle have been deployed. There is a picket outside
the depot with approx. 15/20 protesters. All vehicles deployed safely by
06:30am.

Perry Barr: 3 BCC vehicle have been deployed; 7 Coventry crews
deployed. There is a picket at the depot with activists’ pigeon walking in
front of the vehicles stopping them from deploying. This has also affected
4 Street Cleansing vehicles from deploying. There are approx. 30/40
protesters. Police have been called and are on site however they will not
intervene until three hours have passed from the time the call was made
to them which was approx. 06.10am.

Total number of waste collection vehicles deployed today so far: 90, including 69
BCC vehicles and 21 for Coventry. As of 08:30am, there are still 18 Refuse vehicles
and 4 Street Cleansing vehicles to be deployed from Perry Barr depot.

Any missed collections form Monday 12" January will be collected as a double
collection today (Monday 19" January).

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
49% for Monday 9*" January and 28% for Tuesday 20" January.

Please see below table showing HWRC slots booked for week ending 18.01.2026
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Weekending 18/01/2026 (Cars)

AVAILABLE BOOKED REMAINING |PERCENTAGE
LOCATION | ""g, o715 SLOTS SLOTS BOOKED
Sutton Coldfield 2136 2086 50 97.7%
Kings Norton 1344 1317 27 98.0%
Perry Barr 1752 1614 138 92.1%
Castle Bromwich 0 #DIV/O!
Tyseley 2096 1993 103 95.1%

Weekending 18/01/2026 (Vans)

AVAILABLE BOOKED REMAINING |[PERCENTAGE
LOCATION | 51 0ts SLOTS SLOTS BOOKED
Sutton Coldfield 16 15 1 93.8%
Kings Norton 0 0 0
Perry Barr 16 15 1 93.8%
Castle Bromwich 16 14 2 87.5%
Tyseley 32 27 5 84.4%
Friday 16/01/2026 (Cars)
LOCATION AVAILABLE BOOKED REMAINING PERCENTAGE
SLOTS SLOTS SLOTS BOOKED
Sutton Coldfield 1696 992 704 58.5%
Kings Norton 912 659 253 72.3%
Perry Barr 1176 833 343 70.8%
Castle Bromwich 0 0 0
Tyseley 1420 1021 399 71.9%
Friday 16/01/2026 (Vans)
AVAILABLE BOOKED REMAINING PERCENTAGE
S sl SLOTS SLOTS SLOTS BOOKED
Sutton Coldfield 24 7 17 29.2%
Kings Norton 0 0 0
Perry Barr 24 7 17 29.2%
Castle Bromwich 24 7 17 29.2%
Tyseley 48 13 35 27.1%
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Data report for Friday 16" January

How much waste has been collected by weight?

1551 tonnes collected at kerbside; 186 tonnes collected at the HWRC

Did we deliver the planned activity in the day?

Yes.

What is the overall level of residual waste?

97% of scheduled collections (Friday 16" January) were made.

Data report for Saturday 17*" January

How much waste has been collected by weight?

207 tonnes collected at kerbside; 160 tonnes collected at the HWRC

Data report for Sunday 18" January

How much waste has been collected by weight?

285 tonnes collected at kerbside; 134 tonnes collected at the HWRC

Agency planned deployment.

Drivers:
Legally Permissible Actual Variance
Atlas 32 31 1
Perry Barr 22 22 0
Smithfield 27 24 3

The variance at Atlas is due to sickness and is covered by Birmingham City Council
full time drivers.

Loaders:
Legally Permissible Actual Variance
Atlas 105 70 35
Perry Barr 82 41 41
Smithfield 82 60 12

Variance in loaders is in line with operational expectations.
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What are our deployment plans for tomorrow? As follows —

e Atlas 34 vehicles

e 26 contractor crews — Coventry
e Smithfield: 31 vehicles

e Perry Barr: 22 vehicles
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Refer to RS/27 in the OneDrive Folder
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Archived: 19 January 2026 15:22:25

From: Natalie Smyth
Sent: Mon, 19 Jan 2026 11:01:53

Subject: RE: Sit Rep - 19.01.2026
Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

Attachments:

Daily Operational Sit Rep 19.01.26 updated.docxf

*EXTERNAL**
Good Morning All,
Please see todays updated Sit Rep with correct data.

All vehicles from Perry Barr safely deployed by 10:20am.

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

©® www.birmingham.gov.uk
© birminghamcitycouncil
© @BhamCityCouncil
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Monday 19th January 2026 

Daily Operational Sit Rep

8:30am morning update:

1. Morning deployment from depots:



[bookmark: _Hlk219358106]Atlas and supporting depots: 36 BCC vehicle have been deployed from Atlas and alternative depots; 14 Coventry crews deployed. There is a picket on Kings Road with approx. 30/40 protesters. All vehicles deployed safely by 07:10am.



[bookmark: _Hlk196805825]Smithfield: 30 BCC vehicle have been deployed. There is a picket outside the depot with approx. 15/20 protesters. All vehicles deployed safely by 06:30am.



Perry Barr: 3 BCC vehicle have been deployed; 7 Coventry crews deployed. There is a picket at the depot with activists’ pigeon walking in front of the vehicles stopping them from deploying. This has also affected 4 Street Cleansing vehicles from deploying.  There are approx. 30/40 protesters. Police have been called and are on site however they will not intervene until three hours have passed from the time the call was made to them which was approx. 06.10am. 

Total number of waste collection vehicles deployed today so far: 90, including 69 BCC vehicles and 21 for Coventry. As of 08:30am, there are still 18 Refuse vehicles and 4 Street Cleansing vehicles to be deployed from Perry Barr depot. 

Any missed collections form Monday 12th January will be collected as a double collection today (Monday 19th January).

1 x MHRC running seven days a week.

2. Opening hours of the Household Waste & Recycling Centres: continued extended opening hours in operation: Kings Norton 07.00 - 21:00, weekends 08:00-18:00 and other centres 08.00 until 18:00 weekdays and 08:00-16:30 weekends. Between 21.12.2025 and 31.01.2026 all Household Waste and Recycling centres have extended opening hours from 07:00am until 21:00pm Monday to Friday and 08:00am until18:00pm Saturday and Sunday. Booked slots are currently showing 49% for Monday 9th January and 28% for Tuesday 20th January.



Please see below table showing HWRC slots booked for week ending 18.01.2026

[bookmark: _Hlk212443628][bookmark: _Hlk219091000][bookmark: _Hlk214861628][bookmark: _Hlk218488470][image: A table with numbers and a few slots

AI-generated content may be incorrect.]

[image: A screenshot of a blue and white table

AI-generated content may be incorrect.]



Data report for Friday 16th January  

[bookmark: _Hlk219091013]How much waste has been collected by weight?

[bookmark: _Hlk212443602][bookmark: _Hlk208212091]1551 tonnes collected at kerbside; 186 tonnes collected at the HWRC

Did we deliver the planned activity in the day?

Yes.

What is the overall level of residual waste?

97% of scheduled collections (Friday 16th January) were made. 

Data report for Saturday 17th January  

How much waste has been collected by weight?

207 tonnes collected at kerbside; 160 tonnes collected at the HWRC

Data report for Sunday 18th January  

How much waste has been collected by weight?

285 tonnes collected at kerbside; 134 tonnes collected at the HWRC



Agency planned deployment.



Drivers:

		

		Legally Permissible

		Actual

		Variance



		Atlas

		32

		31

		1



		Perry Barr

		22

		22

		0



		Smithfield

		27

		24

		3







The variance at Atlas is due to sickness and is covered by Birmingham City Council full time drivers. 

Loaders:

		

		Legally Permissible

		Actual

		Variance



		Atlas

		105

		70

		35



		Perry Barr

		82

		41

		41



		Smithfield

		82

		60

		12







Variance in loaders is in line with operational expectations. 

What are our deployment plans for tomorrow?  As follows – 

· Atlas 34 vehicles 

· 26 contractor crews – Coventry

· Smithfield: 31 vehicles
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Weekending 18/01/2026 (Cars

AVAILABLE BOOKED REMAINING [PERCENTAGE
LOCATION sLoTs sLOTS sLoTs BOOKED
Sution Coldfield | 2136 2086 50 97.7%
Kings Norton 1344 1317 27 98.0%
Perry Barr 1752 1614 138 92.1%
Castle Bromwich 0 #DIVIO!

Tyseley

2096

1993

103

Weekending 18/01/2026 (Vans)

95.1%

AVAILABLE BOOKED REMAINING [PERCENTAGE
LOCATION sLoTs sLoTs sLoTs BOOKED
Sution Coldfield 16 15 1 93.8%
Kings Norton 0 0 Q
Perry Barr 16 15 1 93.8%
Castle Bromwich| 16 14 2 87.5%
Tyseley 32 27 5 84.0%
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

LocaTion SLOTS SLOTS SLOTS BOOKED
Sutton Coldfield 24 7 17 29.2%
Kings Norton 0 0 0
Perry Barr 24 7 17 29.2%
Castle Bromwich 24 7 17 29.2%

Tyseley 48 13 35 27.1%







https://19.01.26
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From: Natalie Smyth
Sent: 19 January 2026 08:44

Subject: Sit Rep - 19.01.2026
Good Morning All,
Please find attached this mornings’ update providing an overview of what has been deployed today.

Please also see the link below to the dashboard showing progress made to date.

Please note, due to an IT issue, there is some data missing from this morning’s report. As
soon as this is updated | will send out an am5~~2d Sit Rep report along with the time of

309




deployment for Perry Barr's vehicles.

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
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https://eur05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapp.powerbi.com%2Fgroups%2Fme%2Freports%2F7d3f03b0-cf3c-4dbe-9a2e-c95dea28e255%2F080aa57f719392329e7d%3Fctid%3D699ace67-d2e4-4bcd-b303-d2bbe2b9bbf1%26experience%3Dpower-bi%26clientSideAuth%3D0&data=05%7C02%7Cabbie.taylor%40dlapiper.com%7C76836cec823e4d573f3708de574a3554%7Ce855e7acc54640d299f7a100522010f9%7C1%7C0%7C639044173690798570%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tbea45K86VGEL2U5Xiy%2Fh0CRbz5dhWtI87YrkTLO3o4%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Natalie.Smyth@Birmingham.gov.uk

